FILED AUG 09, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 04611-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marguerite McLean

= -
From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 10:33 AM
To: Vic Cordiano
Cc: Carl Vinson; Rosanne Gervasi
Subject: Declassification of Confidential DNs 08740-11 and 00055-12 - 110322-EI
Vic,
Per our e-mails, the Clerk’s Office will declassify confidential DN 00055-12 and forward to you in APA,
Confidential DN 08740-11 will be declassified and placed in the public docket file. 5N
Thank you. > O
'{%_} ;
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician % °\
Florida Public Service Commission Pag ‘QA
Office of Commission Clerk o c
Capital Circle Office Center "%.U “-3-0 O

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6824

@

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 3:34 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Carl Vinson

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 08740-11 and 00055-12

Ok, thanks

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 3:31 PM

To: Vic Cordiano

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 08740-11 and 00055-12

Vic,
APA work papers, i can declassify and forward to APA, but FPL’s document should either be declassified and
placed in the docket file or returned to them.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 3:14 PM


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 09, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 04611-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


To: Marguerite McLean
Cc: Carl Vinson
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 08740-11 and 00055-12

| just spoke with Carl and instead of, as you noted below—placing it in the public docket file—please just send the
information to us and we’ll take care of it from there. Thanks.

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 2:55 PM

To: Carl Vinson

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 08740-11 and 00055-12

This one..

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 2:40 PM

To: Vic Cordiano

Cc: Hyma Vedula; Dale Mailhot; Carl Vinson

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 08740-11 and 00055-12

DN 08740-11 would be declassified and placed in the public docket file.
Not sure about DN 00055-12.

Hyma,
Should DN 00055-12 be declassified and forwarded to APA ?

Thanks.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 2:14 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 08740-11 and 00055-12

After processing it, would you be able to send me the declassified info so that | can place the info in my workpapers?

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 1:53 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Carl Vinson; Rosanne Gervasi

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 08740-11 and 00055-12

It's ok to put the confidential document in the public docket file. Thanks.

From: Marguerite MclLean
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 12:47 PM



To: Vic Cordiano
Cc: Carl Vinson; Rosanne Gervasi
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 08740-11 and 00055-12

The Clerk’s Office does not contact the company to advise them of declassification of a confidential
document. | have known some staff members to contact the company and see if an extension will be filed, if
the company wants the document back, or if its ok to put the confidential document in the public docket file.
And yes, since the declassification date is 7/24/13, someone could realistically view the document today, even
though its locked up.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 12:44 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Carl Vinson; Rosanne Gervasi

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 08740-11 and 00055-12

10-4.. Incidentally, do you or someone else at the Commish remind the companies of the 18-month expiration (hence,
“declassification”) date or is it up to them to keep track of the date? Am | correct that FPL has not filed its request for
extended confidential classification; therefore, the data is now open for public disclosure?

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 11:25 AM
To: Vic Cordiano

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 08740-11 and 00055-12

Ok, i’ll wait for further instructions.
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

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 9:41 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Rosanne Gervasi; Carl Vinson

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 08740-11 and 00055-12



I’m working on one for Gulf to retain the info. Upon receipt of FPL’s filing, I'm going to recommend retention of that
info too.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 4:54 PM

To: Vic Cordiano

Cc: Rosanne Gervasi

Subject: Declassification of Confidential DNs 08740-11 and 00055-12

Vic,

DNs 08740-11 and 00055-12 in Dkt 110322-El have reached their declassification dates.
Should these documents be declassified and placed in the public docket file ?

Or, returned to the source ?

DN 08740-11 - FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information included in Commission's review of coal
combustion residual storage and disposal process of the Florida electric industry report; and information in
data responses that staff reviewed in preparing the report ("confidential data responses"”). [CLK note:
Document transferred from 110000-OT to 110322-El per DN 00054-12; see confidential DN 00055-12.]

DN 00055-12 - APA/Mailhot - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portions FPL's passages of staff's audit draft report entitled Coal
Combustion Residual Storage and Disposal Processes of the Florida Electric Industry (GPC and Progress'
information has been redacted). [CLK note: Provided on CD only; see confidential DN 08740-11.]

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





